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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 DIVISION OF PURCHASING 
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

                   Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 

                        
          http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        
 

 

REQUEST FOR BID 

#16-0091 

ON-CALL DEBRIS REMOVAL 

Addendum #1 

 

November 8, 2016 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are 

some clarifications regarding the bid request for On-Call Debris Removal. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are 

italicized.   

 

1.  When is the delivery of roll off containers?  Will it be during normal business hours? 

 

Answer:  Please provide a cost for normal business hours and a cost for emergency overtime hours. 

 

2.  When is the delivery of a packer use?  Will it be during normal business hours? 

 

Answer:   Please provide a cost for normal business hours and a cost for emergency overtime hours. 

 

3.  Is there a specific dump site required for the materials? 

 

Answer: No, there is not a requirement for a specific disposal location.  However, the disposal 

location must have a KDHE permit for waste disposal (MSW, Compost or C&D).   

 

4.  Is Sedgwick County expecting the rates to be the same for the two (2) additional one (1) year 

options to renew? 

 

Answer:  Sedgwick County leaves that decision up to the proposers to include in their submissions and 

we will award based on the best overall bid offered. 
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Firms interested in submitting a bid must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 

1:45 p.m. CST, Tuesday, November 22, 2016. Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive 

consideration for final award.  

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE 

PAGE 
 

 

________________________ 

  Joe Thomas, CPSM, C.P.M. 

      Purchasing Director 


